

Action Items (Dec 2nd, 2012)

Now	Some Coordination	Lots of Coordination	Extra Coordination
DFA planning meetings on a regular basis (group)	Education		Play Parties
Calendar of Events (Brett C. & Tom P.)	Mentors Program (Brett C. & Tom P.) ~Group	Need to find locations for events ~Hunters (Jim N. to check on)	
News Letter (Ken B., Brett C. & Tom P.)	~One on One	~Chaps (Eric T. to check on) ~Billy Reeds	
Discussion Group (Stefen B.)	Touch Party	~Tool Shed (Jim N. to check on)	
Welcome wagon	Meet & Beat (play & demo)	Group Traveling	
Flash (Gear) Mob ~Bars (Rey T. - Barracks) ~Movies ~Restaurants	Holiday party	Fetish Camping (Tom P./)	
Community Outreach (clean, paint, mow)	Forum/bulletin board of needs/resources (Ask Mr. Fetish?)	Fetish Motor Bikes	
Fetish Book Club (Alex I. +?)	Jock Party	Off Road Trip	
Boots party	Demonstrations (coordinate w/Mentoring program?) ~Electricity ~Piercings ~Flogging ~Sound		
Cigar party (Barry L.)	~Whips ~Spanking ~Bondage		
Interservice coordination	List Different areas of interest to explore		
	Harness Dance		
	Bear Dance		
	Create an App like FMSD has for recruiting members (Ken B.) Done! Bookmark desertfetishauthority.com/subscribe		